Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

January 27, 2017

MEMORANDUM

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

FOR .

This refers to the memorandum dated 23 January 2017 of DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO, endorsing
the request of Upper Kalinga District Engineering Office District Engineer Domingo A. Enciso, for the
modification of the project stated hereunder:

F : PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA - Per -
UACS: 292003020402311 Asimadified GAA/Original | A® modified
MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management Physical Physical
Services: Construction / Services: Construction / Target Target
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood 800 Im 196.50 Im
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems: Drainage Systems:
Construction of Revetment - | Construction of Revetment -
Ambato Construction of Ambato Construction of Ambato Flood
Flood Flood Control, Kalinga Control, Kalinga Unit Cost Unit Cost
Control, P12.50T/Im P50.89T/
Kalinga (Construction of Revetment) (Construction of Revetment) Im
Estimated
Allocation: Cost:
P1OM P10OM
Justification: The original physical target was reduced due to the change of the design of structure to be
constructed (from “grouted riprap” to “grouted riprap with reinforced concrete armor” with a thickness of 0.15
meters) to withstand the impact of flood water and contain high water level in the event of the occurrence of a
typhoon. This would protect the abutment of the footbridge from further damage. It also resulted to an increase
of the unit cost (P50, 890.59/Im) based on the approved plans, DUPA and POW. Also, as discussed with the LGU-
Tinglayan Kalinga, the bridge protection is their main concern because it is the only access going to and from
| Barangay Ambato.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

APPROVED

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral,, PhD,CESO 1.

2.4 jdg/ERP/RSM

order: hence, approval




